ISLE <i>of</i> WIGHT	Minutes
Name of meeting	POLICY AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FOR HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE
Date and Time	MONDAY 5 DECEMBER 2022 COMMENCING AT 5.00 PM
Venue	COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, NEWPORT, ISLE OF WIGHT
Present	Cllrs J Nicholson (Chairman), V Churchman, R Downer, J Lever, R Quigley and J Robertson
Co-opted (Non-Voting)	Chris Orchin (Healthwatch)
Also Present	Simon Bryant, Laura Gaudion, Paul Thistlewood, Megan Tuckwell and Melanie White
	Joanna Smith (Healthwatch), Pam Fenna (Patients Council), Lesley Stevens (IW NHS Trust) and Michaela Dyer (HIOW ICP)
Also Present (Virtual)	M Legg and Jo York (HIOW ICP)
Apologies	Cllrs M Lilley

11. Apologies and Changes in Membership (If Any)

Cllr Vanessa Churchman was in attendance as a substitute for Cllr Clare Mosdell. Cllr Joe Lever was in attendance as a substitute for Cllr David Adams. Apologies were received from Cllr Michael Lilley.

12. Minutes

RESOLVED:

THAT the minutes of the meeting held on 6 June 2022 be approved.

13. **Declarations of Interest**

No declarations were received at this stage.

14. Public Question Time - 15 Minutes Maximum

No written public questions were received.

15. Outcomes and recommendations arising from previous meetings

15a **Progress Update**

The chairman presented the report which provided an overview of the progress against outcomes and recommendations from previous meetings. No comments or questions were received at this stage.

RESOLVED:

THAT the progress report be noted.

15b Notes of the informal meeting held on 12 September 2022

The committee received the notes of the informal meeting of the committee held on 12 September 2022, which took place in lieu of the formal meeting which was cancelled as a result of the official period of national mourning following the death of Her Majesty the Queen. No comments or questions were raised at this stage.

RESOLVED:

THAT the notes of the informal meeting held on 12 September 2022 be noted.

16. **Pressures on the Health and Care System**

The Managing Director of the Hampshire and the Isle of Wight Integrated Care Board presented an update on the current pressures on the health and social care system across the Island, particularly as they related to hospital and emergency ambulance services, urgent and primary care, adult social care, paediatric services, adult social care, and the winter plan. Questions were raised regarding funding, workforce pressures, hospital bed occupancy, discharge arrangements, population health data, and primary care capacity.

RESOLVED:

THAT the update be noted.

17. LGA Peer Review of Public Health

Consideration was given to the outcomes of the LGA peer review which was undertaken to ensure that the formal partnership agreement between the Isle of Wight Council and Hampshire County Council continued to meet the needs of the Island. The Director of Public Health presented an update from the LGA which outlined the process, scope, and feedback of the review. Discussion took place regarding the areas identified for further consideration, and the implementation of the recommendations. Questions were raised in relation to preventative services and collaboration with the community and voluntary sector.

RESOLVED:

THAT the outcome of the LGA peer review be welcomed, the report to Cabinet on the future of the public health partnership be supported, and the committee receives

and monitors the delivery of the action plan arising from the areas identified for consideration in the review.

18. IW Safeguarding Adults Board Reports

18a Annual Safeguarding Report

18b Business Plan 2022-24

Consideration was given to the Isle of Wight Safeguarding Adults Board's annual report for 2021-22, and business plan for 2022-24. The Independent Chair and the Board Manager were thanked for their work. No comments or questions were raised at this stage, and the reports were noted.

RESOLVED:

THAT the reports be noted.

19. **Dentistry on the Isle of Wight**

The committee received an update on dentistry from the Hampshire and the Isle of Wight Integrated Care Partnership (following its take-over of dental services from NHS England). This included an overview of new procurement and contracting arrangements, and routine and urgent care provisions. Questions and concerns were raised in relation to capacity, workforce, and contracts. The committee requested copies of the action plan and timetable for improvement and requested a future report on oral health promotions activities.

RESOLVED:

THAT the committee requested that the Island's MP asks that the newly appointed Secretary of State for Health make changes to the leadership of those responsible at a national level in the NHS for the planning, provision, and delivery, of NHS dental services due to the complete collapse of the existing structure for both patients and dentists under their tenure.

20. **Patient Transport**

Consideration was given to the progress with establishing a working group to look at patient transport. The committee expressed concern as to the lack of progress on this matter and were assured that the Integrated Care Partnership would make patient transport for Island residents (in terms of the cost, ease of use, and impact on clinical outcomes) a key priority. It was agreed that the scope of the work would be circulated to the committee and a formal report would be presented to the next meeting in March 2023.

RESOLVED:

THAT the update be noted.

21. Service Changes, Reconfigurations and Developments:

21a Elective Surgery Hub Update

The committee received an update on the progress with the construction of a dedicated 'elective hub' facility to allow more operations to take place in order to address the backlog and reduce waiting times for patients requiring non-urgent surgery. Questions were raised in relation to the timeline, and it was confirmed that construction was on track to start from January 2024 with the facility anticipated to be fully operational by June 2025. The proposals were supported, and the committee were reassured that clear consideration would be given to the transport needs of patients travelling to the hub from the Isle of Wight.

RESOLVED:

THAT the update be noted.

21b Community, Mental Health and Learning Disabilities Services

The committee received a progress update on the review of community and mental health services, including the scope of the review, future strategic priorities, and future recommendations. The proposed establishment of a new Trust to be created for all community and mental health services across Hampshire and Isle of Wight was accepted.

RESOLVED:

THAT the proposals be supported.

22. Workplan

Consideration was given to the future workplan, and the committee and health partners were invited to identify any key issues that should be included. The Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care and Public Health suggested that the committee reviews the impact on adult social care after the budget has been set in February 2023.

RESOLVED:

THAT the workplan be noted.

23. Members' Question Time

Cllr Churchman asked a question in relation to free school meals and it was confirmed that the matter would be passed to the Policy and Scrutiny Committee for Children's Services, Education and Skills.

Cllr Churchman asked a question in relation road safety campaigns and it was confirmed that the matter would be passed to the Policy and Scrutiny Committee for Neighbourhoods and Regeneration.

Cllr Quigley ask a question regarding a resident accessing referrals and it was confirmed that the details would be shared outside of the meeting.

The Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care and Public Health requested that the committee write to the Local Government Association, Health Secretary and Chancellor of the Exchequer regarding the lack of reform and funding for Adult Social Care.

CHAIRMAN